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Oliver Hoban

From: Planning Section ABC <planning1@cumberland.gov.uk>
Sent: 10 January 2024 11:42
To: Oliver Hoban
Subject: FW: 4/24/2004/0F1 Kelmore Hills Farm, Distington

Morning Oli 
 
One for you 
 
Kind regards 
 
Shona 
 
Mrs Shona Reid 
Senior Business Support |Thriving Place and Investment 
Place, Sustainable Growth and Transport |Cumberland Council 
Allerdale House, Workington, Cumbria, CA14 3YJ 
 
T : 01900 516787  
E : shona.reid@cumberland.gov.uk 
 

 


 Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email? 
 
 
 

From: Barbara Lamb   
Sent: 10 January 2024 10:48 
To: Planning Section ABC  
Subject: 4/24/2004/0F1 Kelmore Hills Farm, Distington 
 

WARNING: This email originated outside of Allerdale Borough Council. 
DO NOT CLICK links or attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 

 

Distington Parish Council has no objection to the above proosal. 
Regards 
Barbara lamb 
Clerk to Distington Parish Council 
 

Cumberland Council 
Workington Office, Allerdale House, Workington, Cumbria, CA14 3YJ 
 


